Masters, Frank Norman Denison 1882 - 1973

Frank Norman Denison Masters [also known asa Frank N. D. Masters, and as
Captain Frank Norman Denison Masters] was born in Doncaster, Yorkshire,
England on 11 June 1882. After studying at Magdalen College, Oxford from 1899
to 1903, he was articled to Thomas James Flockton (1825-1899) and Edward
Mitchel Gibbs (1847-1935) of Gibbs & Flockton in Sheffield, Yotkshire from 1905
to 1907. He established his own independent architectural practice in Doncaster
in 1906 and was elected a Licentiate of the Royal Institute of British Architects
(LRIBA) in 1912.

During World War One he served in the Royal Flying Corps. His address was
given as Bank Chambers, Scot Lane, Doncaster, and St. Vincent, Doncaster in
1912 and 1914; 55, Queensborough Terrace, Hyde Park, London 1n 1923; and
128 Piccadilly, London in 1926 and 1935. He died in Torbay, Devon, England in
1973

Worked in
UK
Works

Church of the Ascension, Maltby, Yorkshire; Trades and Friendly Societies
Institute, Doncaster; Church of St. John Baptist, Edlington, Yorks; Balby Senior
Mixed schools, Balby, near Doncaster, for West Riding County Council; cigar
factory and warehouse, Doncaster; various town and domestic property in the
neighbourhood. [Source: Who's Who in Architecture 1914]
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